

IMAM MUSJAB SE, AIIS, AAIK, ICPU, ICLIU, QIP,

**ANZIIF (Snr Assoc) CIP** 

Former

General Manager (Underwriting)
PT Great Eastern General Insurance
Indonesia

(ex PT QBE General Insurance Indonesia)



UNDERWRITING

AGENCY DISTRIBUTION

MANAGEMENT & LEADERSHIP

TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT

STRATEGIC PLANNING

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT



## CONTACT



08128079130



imusjab@gmail.com



ahliasuransi.com

## COMPETENCIES

I have been in the insurance industry for 25 years, I am holding a Diploma in General Insurance from Insurance Business School of Trisakti, Jakarta and is professionally accredited as a "Qualified Insurance Practitioner – QIP" and "Ahli Asuransi Indonesia Kerugian – AAIK" (Fellow of Indonesian Insurance Institute – AAMAI) and accredited as "Associate of Islamic Insurance Society (AIIS)" and members of ANZIIF Senior Associate CIP.

I have more than a decade's experience in both **underwriting and claims**, in property and pecuniary, marine, liability, casualty and general accident insurances.

As a Management Team, I am heavily involved in Agency Distribution, Management & Leadership, Training & development, Strategic Planning and Business development.

## QUALIFICATION / EDUCATION

- Studies Civil Law (S2) at Universitas Al-Azhar Indonesia, Jakarta
- Studies Civil Law (S1) at Universitas Al-Azhar Indonesia, Jakarta
- Degree in Management (SE) at Sekolah Tinggi Manajemen Asuransi Trisakti
- Fellow of Indonesian Insurance Institute (AAIK)
- Associate of Islamic Insurance Society (AIIS)ANZIIF Senior Associate CIP
- Diploma in English Business Communication, YAI, Jakarta
- English Business Communication, I/A/L/F, Jakarta

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

2019-2021 PT GREAT EASTERN GENERAL INSURANCE INDONESIA

**General Manager (Underwriting)** 

Direct Reporting to the President Director on how to grow businesses by product: Marine, Liability, Motor, General Accident, Property, Construction, and Other Non Marine

**Products** 

2000-2019 PT QBE GENERAL INSURANCE INDONESIA

**General Manager (Underwriting)** 

**Management Team (Strategic Planning)** 

Agency / Retail Business Development

**Training & Development** 

Reinsurance & Claim

1994-2000 PT ASURANSI BANCBALI NIPPON KOA

**Underwriting, Reinsurance and Claim** 

## ORGANIZATIONAL EXPERIENCE

2019-2021 Chairman, Ikatan Alumni Akastri – STMA Trisakti, Jakarta

2008-2010 Chairman, Yayasan Avicenna, Jakarta

#### AWARD

2 times champion of QBE 10/10 Asia Pacific Awards (2015 and 2017) that demonstrates essential behaviours of ONE QBE Values

## **NETWORKS**

## Indonesia

- Otoritas Jasa Keuangan (OJK)
- Dewan Asuransi Indonesia (DAI)
- Asosiasi Asuransi Umum Indonesia (AAUI)
- Asosiasi Asuransi Jiwa Indonesia (AAJI)
- Asosiasi Perusahaan Pialang Asuransi dan Reasuransi Indonesia (Apparindo)
- Asosiasi Asuransi Syariah Indonesia (AASI)
- Asosiasi Penilai Kerugian Asuransi Indonesia (APKAI)
- Asosiasi Ahli Manajemen Indonesia (AAMAI)
- Islamic Insurance Society (IIS)
- Asosiasi Ahli Pialang Asuransi dan Reasuransi Indonesia (APARI)
- Perkumpulan Agen Asuransi Umum Indonesia (A3UI)
- Asosiasi Perusahaan Penjaminan Indonesia (Asippindo)
- WA Group A Z Ngopi Perasuransian (Insurance CEOs)
- WA Group Praktisi Asuransi INA (Insurance Professionals)
- WA Group Ahliasuransi (Insurance Professionals)
- Komunitas Penulis Asuransi Indonesia (KUPASI)
- Ikatan Alumni Akastri STMA Trisakti
- Universitas Al-Azhar Indonesia
- Sekolah Tinggi Manajemen Asuransi Trisakti
- Sekolah Tinggi Manajemen dan Risiko Asuransi
- Yayasan Jagoan Indonesia

### Overseas

- Reinsurers (Munich Re, Swiss Re, Hannover Re, SCOR Re, Liberty, QBE)
- Reinsurance Brokers (Marsh, Aon, AJG, Willis)
- The Australian and New Zealand Institute of Insurance and Finance (ANZIIF)
- The Chartered Insurance Institute (Hong Kong)
- The Malaysian Insurance Institute (MII)

## Successful Events Organized

- 2021 Musyawarah Besar Ikatan Alumni Akastri STMA Trisakti, Hotel Grand Cempaka Ballroom, Jakarta
- 2019 ANZIIF events and seminars, Hotel Ayana MidPlaza, Jakarta and Gedung AAUI, Jakarta
- 2019 Pembentukan Ikatan Alumni Akastri STMA Trisakti, Gedung AAUI, Jakarta

2018-2021: Workshops, seminars and training

## Fundraising activities

- Reuni Ikatan Alumni Akastri STMA Trisakti
- Pembangunan Masjid dan Pesantren (KitaBisa.com)
- Social Responsibility (Yayasan Avicenna)

## Articles & Training

Everything to know about insurances at www.ahliasuransi.com

# Insurance Products Champions

#### Marine

- Marine Cargo
- Hull & Machinery (H&M)
- Protection & Indemnity (P&I)
- Charterers Liability
- Builders Risks
- Ship Repairers Liability
- Yacht & Boat Insurances
- Freight Forwarders Liability

#### **Professional Lines**

- Professional Indemnity
- Directors and Officers
- Medical Malpractice
- Medical Malpractice
- Cyber and Crime

### Others

- Property & Construction
- Plant and Machinery
- Casualty, Motor, General Accident
- CGL, Public and Product Liability
- Claims
- Reinsurance

# Certification (Training and Workshops

- QBE Subject Matter Experts (Singapore)
- QBE Underwriting Academy (Kuala Lumpur)
- QBE Emerging Leadership Program (Singapore)
- QBE OPENUP Underwriting (Bangkok)
- Engineering Risks and DSU (Delay in Start-Up) by Wijaya Karya and Swiss Re (Jakarta)
- QBE Advanced Professional Liability (Singapore)
- QBE Leadership Program (Q3) (Bangkok)
- QBE Marine Conference (Singapore)
- QBE Professional Lines (Singapore)
- QBE Property & Construction (Kuala Lumpur)
- QBE General Liability (Singapore)
- Sales @ QBE (QBE Asia Workshop) Jakarta
- Train the Trainer (QBE Asia Workshop) Jakarta
- Excel with our customers @ QBE Jakarta
- OPENUPQBE @ QBE Asia (Hong Kong)
- Marine Surveyors Training @ BKI (Indonesia)
- Cargo Security National Cargo Security Council (NCSC) USA (Jakarta)
- Marine Cargo Insurance, Cargo Claims Handling, the Practical Aspect Marine Cargo Recoveries & Maritime Fraud @ W.K. Webster (Jakarta)
- The Role of Forensic Investigation in Insurance Claims and Insurance Court Cases (Jakarta)
- Arbitration Practice @ AAUI/BMAI (Jakarta)
- And many more....